TECHNICAL TRAINING SCHOOL, KEESLER

LINEAGE

STATIONS Keelser AFB, MS

OPERATIONS

ASSIGNMENTS	
COMMANDERS	
HONORS Service Streamers	
Campaign Streamers	
Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers	
Decorations	
EMBLEM	
EMBLEM SIGNIFICANCE	
MOTTO	
NICKNAME	

1 Apr 1977 Air Training Command (ATC) established the USAF Technical Training School,

1 Jan 1978 The USAF Technical Training School, Keesler, transferred from the 3300th

1 Nov 1979 Air Training Command designated and activated the 3300th Technical Training Wing. Air Training Command reassigned the USAF Technical Training School, Keesler, from

Keesler, and assigned it to the 3300th Technical Training Wing.

Technical Training Wing to Keesler Techni-cal Training Center.

Keesler Technical Training Center to the 3300th Technical Training Wing.

The 1950s also meant organizational change for Keesler. Since August 1948, the 3380th Technical Training Wing had controlled all base activities. Under it were four subordinate units: the 3380th Technical Training Group, which operated the school; the 3380th Maintenance and Supply Group; the 3380th Air Base Group; and the 3380th Medical Group. In 1955, a fifth group was added—the 3380th Installations Group. That arrangement continued until 1 January 1959, when Air Training Command redesignated the wing as Headquarters, Keesler Technical Training Center (KTTC). At the same time, the training group was redesignated the 3380th Technical School, USAF, and all of its subordinate student squadrons were renamed school squadrons.

Air Force Order of Battle Created: 16 Dec 2010

Updated:

Sources